

Fidelity and Deposit Company

HOME OFFICE OF MARYLAND BALTIMORE 3

FIDELITY AND SURETY
BONDS



BURGLARY AND GLASS
INSURANCE

R. O. McKENZIE
MANAGER

COSBY D. THOMAS
ASSISTANT MANAGER

RAY J. NOONE
ASSOCIATE

ROBERT E. WILLIAMS
SPECIAL REPRESENTATIVE

306-11 SECURITY BUILDING

PHONES ACOMA 1826, 1827

DENVER 2

March 13, 1934

CLAIM OFFICE

JOHN R. HICKISCH
CLAIMS ATTORNEY

804 EQUITABLE BUILDING
MAIN 1245

Mr. Elvin A. Cox, Civil Engineer
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 611
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Re: 127-216-147 A. - in cas

Dear Mr. Cox:

I am attaching herewith your letter of May 2, 1931 concerning the above caption. We are wondering if you have had a chance to inspect the well in question and whether or not we might be in a position to secure cancellation of our bond.

The decision appears in our favor as in arrears and we would like to have our release and get off this particular bond.

Your assistance and kind words are appreciated and we hope it will not cause you too much trouble to look into this matter a little further for us.

Very truly yours,

Robert E. Williams
Robert E. Williams
Special Representative

Respectfully,
Encl.